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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This unpretentious clapboard house, built ca. 1790, was originally used
as an early stagecoach stop.

Exterior: The hip roofed upcountry farmhouse with gable end chimneys has

a one-story veranda (added 1910) that extends beyond the ends of the house
and is supported by square colums above a solid railing. A central cress
gable is the dominant feature of the veranda, to which metal awnings have

been added.

There are two front doors with a window to the outer side; four windows
are located on the front of the second storyy the right door leads
into a stair hall; the left entrance leads into the north parlor. To the
rear of the structure is an abutting wing addition that contains the
kitchen, a bedroom, and kath on the first floor, and a second floor bath-
room,

Interior: The parlors are distinguished by the finely carved woodwork in
the manner of the Adam brothers. The paneled doors have raised shields
and intricately carved entablatures; a portion of the stylized decoration
is repeated in the paneled wainscoting and in the elaborate mantels and
over-mantels, The parlors are not identical, however, although some of
the same motifs are used. The mantel and cornice moulding in the south
parlor employ a shell motif, while that in the north room has a fan motif.

Originally the north parlor lacked interior access to the rest of the
house, probably to separate the family Tiving quarters from the tavern.
A door was cut into the hall wall ca. 1900 to provide access. The upstairs
is reached by an elaborately carved staircase with a carved balustrade
which extends into_the attic.

The second floor bedrooms also contain carved woodwork, although it is
somewhat simpler in design that that of the downstairs.

The house was constructed by artisans who trained slaves to carve the
wood, which had been soaked to make it extremely hard and durable.

The original kitchen was detached from the house.

e
e

33

SNOTL1ONY1LSNI



INSTRUCTIONS

E E

S

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)

[J Pre-Columbion| [J 16th Century m 18th Century ] 20th Century
7] ¥5th Century [ 17th Century X1 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATELS) (If Applicable and Known) Cdes |/90

AREAS OF SiGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

] Urbon Planning

Abor iginal [ Educotion [J Political
{1 Prehistoric ] Engineering [J Religion/Phi. £ Other (Specity)
] Historic [ Industry losophy

q Agriculture ] Invention ] Science

’3 Architecture [ Landscape ] Sculpture

[ Art Architecture [} Social/Human-

E)t Commerce (3 Literature itorion

[} Communications ] Military [] Theoter

[} Conservation ] Music [{ Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

McMakin's Tavern (or Inn), constructed over a three year period ca.
1790, was a stagecoach stop throughout the early 19th Century, as well as
the center of a large plantation. The McMakin family sold the house in
1840 to Samuel Morgan, whose descendents still Tlive there.

Architecture: McMakin's Tavern is a fine example of a South Carolina

house in the Upcountry. An upcountry farmhouse, it is basically a two-
storied clapboard single house with gable end chimneys. Although the
exterior is rather simple, the interior displays elaborately carved
woodwork in the Adam style.

Agriculture .& Commerce: This structure was the center of McMakin's Plan-

tation, which originally contained over 2000 acres of fertile and
rather level farmland. There was once a complement of outbuildings
around the house which included a forge, store, grist mill, cobbler's
ship, weaving house, and wheelwright's shop.

Transportation: Mills' Atlas (]826) mentions McMakin's Tavern; its
function as a stagecoach stop probably exp1a1ns the purpose of dual
entrances and parlors. e




Mills Atlas

Spartanburg Journal May 20, 1966.
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